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=1 _ Re: Stevenson, Sonny - Resp's Mot for Judgment |
Lo -'] Patrick Rankin to: Chuck Kibler, Russell Murdock 11/05/2012 08:14 AM
Cc: Lorena Vaughn

From: ' Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US
"Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>, Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US@EPA

To:

Cc: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA

I'll rule on Mr. Kibler's motion following our conference call on Wednesday. Let's have it from 9:00 AM
CST until 10:00 AM CST.

The dial-in number will be 866-299-3188.

The conference code will be 214-665-2122.

If you have a problem,, the customer service number will be 888-876-3081.

Please find Respondent's Motion for Judgment a... 11/04/2012 06:17:22 PM

"Chuck Kibler"
From: "Chuck Kibler" <chuck@kiblerlaw.com>
To: Lorena Vaughn/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Ce: Russell Murdock/R6/USEPA/US@EPA, Patrick Rankin/R6/USEPA/US@EPA
Date: 11/04/2012 06:17 PM
Subject: Stevenson, Sonny - Resp's Mot for Judgment

Please find Respondent’s Motion for Judgment attached.

As noted by Mr. Murdock’s previous email, | will be in trial Monday and Tuesday, November 56 , but
will be available for a conference call, if necessary in light of this filing, on Wednesday between 9:00
m

a.m.and 10:00 a.m. o D9
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http://www.kiblerlaw.com

This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer from the Kibler Law Firm. It is intended as a private communication with the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally
exempt from disclosure, If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized 1o read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or
any part of it, If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.
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